

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

PLANNING DIVISION PO Box 490, Station 12 Gainesville, FL 32627-0490 P: (352) 334-5023 F: (352) 334-3259

DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD MINUTES

City Hall Auditorium, 200 E. University Ave

		Date and Time of	of Meeting: 12	2/17/2019						
I. Roll Call:										
Chair Dr. Ewen	Thomson	✓ Vice Chair N	As. Uretha Bostic	Ms.	Rebecca Herrin	✓				
Ms. Debra A. Neill-Mareci		Mr. Brent Ho	artman	✓	Student A	ldjunct Member				
Dr. Barbara Vai	nderMeer	✓ Mr. Ewen Th	omson Rick Cain	Ms. A	Sophia Corugedo	os 🗸				
			Staff Present:							
Mr. Lawrence Calderon Ms. Florence Buaku Mr. Andrew Persons Ms. Bedez Massey										
Additional	Staff Additi	onal Staff Additi	onal Staff Add	ditional Staff	Ad	lditional Staff				
Yvette Thon	nas									
II. APPROVA	AL OF AGEN	DA								
Agenda Date:	12/17/2019									
Agenda Notes:	Approve the ager	rove the agenda as presented.								
Motion By:	Mr. Brent Hartman Seconded by: Dr. Barbara Vandermeet									
Motion Text:	Approve the ager	ida as presented	Motion Pas	sed Vo	ote For: 4					
			Decision:	Vo Ag	ote <u>0</u> gainst:					
III. APPROVA	L OF MINUTES									
Date of Minutes:										
Notes about Minutes: No minutes		s available								
Motion Maker: Select		Seconde	d by: Select	V	ote For: Se	elect				
Motion:	Select	Motion Decision	Select	V	ote Against: Se	elect				
		Decision	•							
IV. REQUESTS										
Are there any Ro Board?	equests to Addre	ss the								
Speaker:			Topic of address:							
T-										

V. CONSENT ITEMS Are there any Consen Items: VI. REGULAR ITEMS	t <u>None</u>					
Business Item:	New Business		Petition Description	Petition DB-19-141 VAR: Mr. John Cowvins, Owner Requesting a variance to increase the Building Placement from 20 feet to 45 feet to allow		
Petition Number:	Petition DB-19-141 VA	R		construction of single-family dwelling. Zoned: U3 Transect. Located at 315 SE 15th Street.		
Petition Presentati	explained to the board regulated by the transe Staff answered question Mr. Cowvins addressed There were no comme	how it addresses ect which require ons from the board staring the board staring the from the general cor and the board	s the variance is buildings to did and heard for the work was also be a support of the was also be a support of the work was also be a support of the was also be a support of	f. He explained the proposed development and criteria. He explained that the development is now be placed closer to the street. rom the applicant. Ild like to be approved for the variance.		
Motion Maker:	Mr. Brent Hartman	man PETMotion2nd		Dr. Barbara VanderMeer		
Motion Action	<u>Approved</u>	75 . 17		Approve the variance based on a determination that the request meets the findings of fact necessary to grant a variance.		
Motion Decision	<u>Yes</u>	Vote For:	4	Vote Against: 0		
VII. DISCUSSION IT	TEMS:					
ITEM		DESCRIPTION		NOTES		
VIII. Board Member Are there any Board I Comments? IX. ADJOUTNMENT	Member					
Adjourn:	tion to <u>Dr. Barbara VanderMeer</u> ourn:		cond to journ: te Against	Mr. Brent Hartman <u>0</u>		
	- 12/17/2019	7::	14:00 PM	_		

X. SIGNATURES:

Chair, Development Review Board:	Date of Signature	_
Chair, Development Review Board:	Date of Signature	
Staff Liaison, Development Review	Date of Signature	
Board:		
Lawrence D. Calderon, Lead Planner		